
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 5th day of SEPTEMBER, 2017. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

Tim Rolph, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 29th September 2017 
 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 The Bridgemasters' Prescribed Declaration   
 
3 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, memorials, etc.   
 
4 The Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Laura Sofia Semedo 
Tavares  

a Financial Control 
Assistant 

Canning Town Carpenters 

Sean Alexander 
Lambert  

a Teacher Cranbrook, Kent Drapers 

Piers Edward Mackay  
Agace  

a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Hammersmith Chartered 
Surveyors 

Erica Elliott   
Richardson  

a Civil Servant  Gray's Inn, Holborn Painter-Stainers 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Vanessa  Swann   a Charity Chief 
Executive  

Camden Turners 

Jonathan Paul  
Warwicker   

a School Teacher, 
retired  

Wanstead Turners 

Martyn Terence  
Tabony  

a Regular Army 
Officer  

Greenford, Middlesex Security 
Professionals 

Victoria Anne  Schmidt   an Information 
Technology Sales 
Leader  

Claygate, Surrey Information 
Technologists 

Fritha Edwina  Winton  a Management 
Consultant  

Crystal Palace Ironmongers 

Rosalind Jane  Goode  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Ealing Chartered 
Surveyors 

Christina Blacklaws  a Solicitor Eynsford Road, 
Crockenhill, Kent  

Solicitors 

Francisco Savvaki  
Kyrikou, MBE  

a Police Officer  Henlow, Bedfordshire Security 
Professionals 

John Gallagher  an Information 
Technology 
Director 

Stirchley, Telford, 
Shropshire 

Haberdashers 

Her Honour Judge  
Anuja Ravindra  Dhir 
Qc  

a Judge  Borough Haberdashers 

Eve Laetitia  Kennedy   a Solicitor Clapton Haberdashers 
Professor  Stephen 
Edward Herbert  
Bottomley   

a Professor  Trinity, Edinburgh Goldsmiths 

Rachel Kay Hopkins  a Designer Steventon, 
Oxfordshire 

Goldsmiths 

Adrian John  Gee-
Turner  

a Business Manager  Ashford, Kent Marketors 

David Frederick  
Hussey  

an Investment 
Manager  

Rookery Hill, Ashtead, 
Surrey  

Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Annabelle Stewart 
Thom   

a Handbag Designer Hillersdon House, 
Cullompton, Devon 

Basketmakers 

Peter Anthony Lowe  a Manufacturing 
Company Chairman 

Croxall, Lichfield, 
Staffordshire 

Basketmakers 

Jason Keith  Scott-
Taggart  

an Information 
Technology 
Director  

Argos Hill, Rotherfield, 
East Sussex  

Information 
Technologists 

Robert Sutherland  
Mackenzie  

a Barrister  Stoke Newington Glass Sellers 

Larisa Emma 
Ekaterina Pilkington  
L'vov-Basirov  

a Graduate  Kensington Clothworkers 

William Peter Vivian 
Perrott  

an Investment 
Banker 

Clapham Clothworkers 

John Raymond  Tyrer   a University 
Professor  

Rearsby, 
Leicestershire 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Dr  Steven Berryman  a Director of Music  Haringey The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

Edward  Warner  a Consultant  Exeter, Devon Founders 
Mark Hilton  Russell  a Bank Manager, 

retired 
St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Matei  Rosca   a Journalist Tower Hamlets Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Shaukatali Huseinbhai  
Dungarwalla   

a Graphics Printing 
Company Sales 
Director  

South Croydon, 
Surrey 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Terence  Weston   an Consultant 
Engineer,  Retired   

Busby Lane, Kirkby, 
Stokesley, North 
Yorkshire  

Engineers 

John  Hickford   a Office Supplies 
Company Director, 
retired  

Kitten Lane, Stanstead 
Abbotts, Hertfordshire  

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Jeremy Stewart  
Hampson   

a Builders Merchant 
Company Director  

Banbury Road, 
Pillerton Priors, 
Warwickshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

Elaine Angela Stewart  a Gunmaking 
Company Director  

Hesketh Bank, 
Preston, Lancashire 

Gunmakers 

James Anthony  
Stewart  

a Gunmaking 
Company Director  

Hesketh Bank, 
Preston, Lancashire 

Gunmakers 

James Edward De 
Bichin De Bethencourt  
De Broë-Ferguson   

an Investment 
Director  

Ash Priors, Taunton, 
Somerset  

Feltmakers 

Mark Geoffrey  
Titcombe  

a Copywriter Isleworth, Osterley, 
Middlesex 

Information 
Technologists 

Joseph Bernard 
Christopher  Higgs  

a Pharmacist  Avon Castle, 
Ringwood, 
Hampshire  

Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Thomas Edward   
Rossor  

a Medical Doctor  Dulwich Apothecaries 

Robert David  Parker   a Sales Manager  Wakefield, Yorkshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Susan Liv Keane  a Chartered 
Psychologist, 
retired 

Henley-on-Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Glaziers 

James Michael  
Whiteley  

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Staines-upon-Thames, 
Middlesex 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Morne Nicollas Smit  a Sales Director  Clapham Plaisterers 
George Mark Campbell 
Irons-Young  

an Ingredients 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Fenwick, Kilmarnock, 
Ayrshire 

Bakers 

Roy  Winters  a Magazine Owner  Caterham, Surrey Environmental 
Cleaners 

Matthew Neil  Prout  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Ealing Fletchers 

Sarah Jane  Chilton  a Solicitor  Queen Elizabeth 
Street, Southwark 

Solicitors 

Alan William  Munson  a Building Services 
Consultant  

West Mersey, Essex Constructors 

Dr  Emma Ursula 
Louise  Felber   

a Private Secretary  Walthamstow Merchant Taylors 

Michael William 
Moreland Parsey  

an Independent 
Financial Adviser 

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Horners 

Darius Anthony 
Jameson Ferrigno  

a Barrister Gloucestershire Merchant Taylors 

Gillian Margaret  
Lumsdon   

a Head Teacher, 
retired  

Back Ends, Chipping 
Campden, 
Gloucestershire  

Merchant Taylors 

The Rt. Rev'd  Robert 
James  Wickham   

The Bishop of 
Edmonton 

Hampstead Merchant Taylors 

Christopher John  
Reeves  

a Chemist, retired  Wimbledon Feltmakers 

Huw Glyn Tudor 
Williams  

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Lambeth Chartered 
Accountants 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Howard Arthur  
Cartlidge  

a Solicitor  Cheam, Sutton, 
Surrey  

Solicitors 

Lachlan Stuart  
Lawford   

an Airline Captain  Tuen Mun, Hong Kong Air Pilots 

Keith Alistair  
Williamson   

a Hair & Beauty 
Industry Managing 
Director  

Newark, 
Nottinghamshire 

Fuellers 

Dr  Anne-Maria 
Brennan  

an Academic  Margate, Kent The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators 

Anthea Rachel  Fry  a Pianist  Wimbledon Musicians 
Susan Jane  Lousada   a Property Company 

Director  
The Drive, Church 
Lane, Oakley , 
Bedfordshire  

Gardeners 

John Andrew 
Grosvenor Lewis  

a Florist, retired  Welwyn, Hertfordshire Gardeners 

William Peter Holland  a Chief Financial 
Officer 

Wandsworth International 
Bankers 

Diana Margaret  
Boulter  

an Event Manager  Walton-on-Thames, 
Surrey 

Fan Makers 

William John  Bower  an Insurer, retired Enfield, Middlesex Insurers 
Professor  Gerard 
Franklyn  Fernando  

a Professor  Edgbaston, 
Birmingham 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Cian Creedon  an Actuary Morden Actuaries 
Paul Howard 
Thistlethwaite  

an Electronics 
Security Company 
Director 

North Chingford Security 
Professionals 

David Robertson  a Director of An 
Electronics Security 
Company 

Brentwood, Essex Security 
Professionals 

Sarah Constance  
Roth  

a Teacher  Byron Road, Mill Hill Turners 

Brenden Kim  Van 
Rooyen   

a Construction 
Company Director 

Godalming, Surrey Plumbers 

Anne Fiona Timpany  a Plumbing 
Company Director 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Plumbers 

Andrew Michael  
Henton  

a Non Executive 
Director  

The Queen Road, St. 
Peter Port, Guernsey  

Woolmen 

Helen Lindsay Bland 
Owen  

a Marketing 
Consultant 

Camberwell Marketors 

Sir Richard Burnell 
Matthews  

a Yacht Builder, 
retired 

West Mersea, Essex Gunmakers 

Captain  Peter 
Nicholas  Hambleton   

a Master Mariner, 
retired  

Peverell, Plymouth Master Mariners 

William Peter James  
Thompson  

an Underwriter  Lambeth Butchers 

Diana Kathleen  
Malzer  

a Bookeeper, retired  Fortune Green Road, 
West Hampstead 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Timothy Lloyd Davies  an Exploration 
Manager  

Gerrards Cross, 
Buckinghamshire 

Fan Makers 

Geraint Anthony  
Jones, QC 

a Queens Counsel  Hascombe Road, 
Hascombe, 
Godalming , Surrey  

Scriveners 

Roger William 
Whitworth  

a Genealogist Worcester, 
Worcestershire 

Scriveners 

Richard Martin  Cain   a Farrier  Whittingehamme 
Estate, Haddington, 
East Lothian , 
Scotland  

Farriers 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Keith Frank Haviland  a Film Producer Kingston-upon-
Thames 

Information 
Technologists 

Lawrence Thomas  
Wooldridge  

a Investment Banker  Wilderness Road, 
Chislehurst, Kent  

International 
Bankers 

Jose Antonio Duran Y 
Calvo  

a Sales Director Pitfield Lane, 
Mortimer, Berkshire 

Fan Makers 

Christopher Welham  a Brewing Company 
Chief Executive 
Officer 

Eaglescliffe, Stockton 
On Tees, Cleveland 

Brewers 

Alan Rance  an Engineering 
Company 
Managing Director 

Willington, 
Bedfordshire 

Fuellers 

Professor Timothy 
Jerome Wheeler, DL 

a University 
Principal 

Frodsham, Cheshire Fruiterers 

Michael Laurence  
Rollings   

a  Fire Officer, 
retired  

Bexleyheath, Kent Firefighters 

Ian Michael Chapman  a Marketing Director Elgin, Morayshire Distillers 
Neil Trevor Parlett  a Chartered 

Surveyor 
Coulsdon, Surrey Chartered 

Surveyors 
Paul Theodore Orchart  an International 

Bank Managing 
Director 

Hampstead International 
Bankers 

Clive Rayner Marchant  a Dispensing 
Optician 

Burntwood, 
Staffordshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Christopher James 
Fenwick Gallant  

a Banker Newham International 
Bankers 

Duane Lee Jackson  a Business 
Consultant 

Hove, East Sussex Information 
Technologists 

Mark Eugene 
Macdonald  

an Accountant Mountnessing, 
Brentwood, Essex 

Masons 

Wallace Edward 
Vincent  

a Hospitality 
Company Director 

Fleet, Hampshire Cooks 

Jennifer Buck  a Fund Manager Islington Chartered 
Surveyors 

Philip Harry Frederick 
Wooldridge  

a Fruit Grower, 
retired 

West Malling, Kent Fruiterers 

Edward William 
Anthony Lascelles  

an Investment 
Manager 

North Kensington Information 
Technologists 

Paul Joseph 
McLaughlin  

a Trade Association 
Chief Executive 

Worcester Park Fan Makers 

Paolo Gabrielli  a Consultancy 
Company Director 

The Hill, Langport, 
Somerset 

Pattenmakers 

Luke Victor Radford  a Security Manager Dagenham, Essex Security 
Professionals 

Richard Anthony 
Battye  

a Director of A 
Marine Consultancy 
Company 

Chichester Close, 
Dorking, Surrey 

Master Mariners 

Michael  Peter 
Rowland  

a Ship Master West Kirby, Wirral, 
Cheshire 

Master Mariners 

Mark Sylvester 
McCann  

a Managing Director Euxton, Lancashire Furniture Makers 

Lieutenant General 
Mark William Poffley, 
OBE 

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Woking, Surrey Carmen 

 
5 Applications of the following as Freemen of this City, in the Company named:-   
 

Name                              Company 
Rosemary Herbage         Educators 
Joseph Robertson           Pattenmakers 

 



6 
 

6 Applications of the following for Freedom of the City by Patrimony, in the Companies 
named:-   

 

Name                          Company 
Claire Bennett             Fishmongers 
Rachel Werbent          Cutlers 

 


	Agenda

